
 

Procurement Department 
150 Greenwich Street 
4 World Trade Center, 21st Floor 
New York, NY 10007 

 

May 12, 2016 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PERFORMANCE OF EXPERT 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR GEORGE WASHINGTON BRIDGE 
REPLACEMENT AND UPGRADE OF INTELLIGENT 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SIGNS AND FIELD DEVICES (RFP# 
45566) - ADDENDUM # 3 

 
Dear Sir or Madam: 

The following questions were received from a Request for Proposal (RFP) recipient(s). The 
questions and the corresponding Authority answers are provided for your information and use, as 
appropriate. 

1. Who is providing the Agency-wide Advanced Transportation Management System (ATMS) 
that is currently being acquired? 

Answer: This information is not available since the ATMS has not yet been acquired. 

2. If an existing structure identified for replacement is found to be acceptable during the field 
investigation, can the existing structure be used for the new devices? 

Answer: No.  

3. Confirm that the geotechnical information that will be provided is sufficient to perform the 
foundation designs, and boring will not be required. 
Answer: If additional geotechnical information is required, the Authority will perform the 
necessary investigations and borings. 

4. On Sheet 7 of 44 in Appendix 2 of the Attachment A, are the cantilever sign structure and 
power cables to remain? 

Answer: The sign structure is to remain. The Consultant’s design shall include furnishing and 
installing a new static sign panel as well as removal of the power cables between the sign 
structure and Load Center #LC-5. (Note: Stage II Design drawings attached to the Stage II 
design report that will be provided to the Awardee indicate this modification to the 100% 
design drawings included in the RFP.) 

5. On page 5 of the Mechanical - Design Guideline, Section 3.3.1, can the current versions of 
the following be used? 

A. Manual – per ASHRAE 2005 Fundamentals Chapter 30   

B. Carrier’s Block Load, Version 4.15  

C. Carrier’s Hourly Analysis Program, Version 4.34  

Answer: Yes, the current versions of the above should be used. 



6. Is other calculation software acceptable?  - Example:  Trane Trace  

 Answer: Yes. 

7. What is the existing Building Management System on-site?  

Answer: Siemens BMS 

8. Within the GWB Communications Desk area, is gas available for heating or is it all to be 
electric? 

Answer: There is no gas heating. Hot water heating should be considered. 

9. Within the GWB Communications Desk area, are there any central utilities that we can tie 
into? 

Answer: The existing facility has power, communications, HVAC service and fire protection. 

The date for receipt of proposals for the subject RFP remains 2:00 P.M. on May 27, 2016. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Gustavo Orduz, Contract Specialist, at 
gorduz@panynj.gov. 

Sincerely, 
 
David Gutiérrez, CPPO 
Assistant Director 
Procurement Department 
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